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ADDENDUM NO. 2 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

 
1) On Page 8 Section 6.1 of the RFP specifies the Total Price and Cost Effectiveness of Proposal may be awarded up to 

45 points.  Will bidders be evaluated on the pricing they provided under number 1 of RFP Attachment B Cost Pricing 

Proposal?  We want to confirm that bidders may include cost options that will not count toward or subtract from this 

portion of the valuation.  Answer: Bidders are encouraged to itemize their cost proposal.  SLPS expects those items 

that are required, to be part of the cost proposal.  Optional items, if itemized, will help in the evaluation process.  

Adding optional item costs will not be held against the bidder.   

2) On Page 8 Section 6.1 of the RFP specifies that five Total points may be awarded to bidders for Minority 

Participation.   1) Must bidders meet the full 30% participation, 25 % MBE and 5% WBE to receive all 5 

evaluation points? 2) Will bidders who do not include any contractor participation receive 0 points even with 

justification as to why contractor participation isn’t feasible or cost effective?    Answer:  Please complete your 

due diligence in seeking opportunities to meet the MBE/WBE participation goal. 

3) Are there any required forms associated with MBE/WBE Participation that bidders have to submit with their 

proposals? Answer: Please see the Good Faith Effort Attachment. 

4) Does the District anticipate making a single award for this program or may multiple vendors be awarded? 

Answer: SLPS prefers to make a single award for this RFP to cover the required functions. 

5) On Page 15 of the RFP, it states, “Instructional resources to help teachers in instructional planning based on student 

performance should also be available through the Assessment System. Lists of leveled readers and other reading 

resources related to reading performance and subsequent instruction would be a plus.  In light of that, shall bidders 

present instructional resources as a cost option?  If so, would this be listed under section 3 on the Cost Proposal as an 
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optional proposal and does the District have a preference for web-based, print-based or blended learning resources for 

the instructional resources?   Answer:  SLPS is looking for a system that provides some level of instructional 

resources aligned to the product and student performance on the assessments.  Instructional resources is a broad 

category ranging from suggestions to the teacher for follow-up lesson plans to address student’s strengths and/or 

weaknesses to individualized student online instructional modules with quizzes to measure mastery.  This is not an 

optional add-on.  SLPS wants a system with this functionality at some level.  Costs for this functionality should be 

included in the cost proposal.  Since this is an online system, the teacher/student should be able to access the 

instructional resources via an electronic device.  If there is an option of printing the materials, that would be nice. 

6) Should instructional resources be considered a cost option? Answer:   SLPS wants a system with this functionality at 

some level.  Costs for this functionality should be included in the cost proposal.   

7) Does the District require the interventions and instructional programs to deliver the instruction directly to students or 

would you consider programs that would rely on primarily on teacher-based instruction such as observational or one-on-

one assessments? – Answer:   SLPS is not looking for observational or one-on-one assessments based on teacher 

instruction.  SLPS is looking for a standardized, normed, valid and reliable assessment solution.  SLPS is looking for an 

online assessment system with instructional resources that can be implemented at some level. 

8) So, you would consider programs that rely on teacher-based instruction rather than administering direct instruction to 

the students?   Answer: Not sure what you mean by those terms.  The program is an assessment system that advises 

teachers in terms of student’s strengths/weaknesses and next instructional steps to promote higher learning. 

 

9)  With regards to training, the RFP states that if the train-the-trainer model is proposed, training must include how to 

deliver the training sessions to other users, teachers and administrators? Can you describe the District’s model 

methodology for current and/or past train-the-trainer implementation? For instance how coaches are selected, their 

experience, do they provide the training. Answer: SLPS has a staff of Academic Instructional Coaches (AICs) that work 

with the schools and their teachers to implement new instructional strategies, to use assessment data to inform instruction, 

etc.  The assessment office works with vendors to train the AICs at point of need in terms of how they can use the 

assessment systems and data to help their teachers improve instruction and student performance.  Professional 

development sessions are often hands-on and differentiated based on need.  At the beginning of the school year, there is a 

refresher on system functions.  Just before the first assessment window, there is training on how to administer the testing 

and what reports will be available.  After the testing is completed and scores are available there is another training session 

allowing the AICs to pull up their own data, ask questions and develop a plan to help their school/teachers/students 

improve.  When needed additional administrative staff are also trained.  In some cases, the assessment office receives all 

the training from the vendor and in other cases, the vendor provides someone to do the training. 

10) How many copies of the proposal are required for the submission on the portable thumb drive? Answer: The District 

is requesting: 1 Original proposal, 6 Copies, and 2 Electronic Copies of your Proposal.  Each Electronic copy shall include 

one complete proposal.    

11) How will you anticipate professional development for years 2 and 3, like optional renewals of the contract?  How 

would it be different from year 1?  Will you still use the academic instructional coaches? Answer: Yes, we will continue 
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to use the AICs where possible.  Due to high staff turnover, we use the same PD process year after year, but differentiate 

training based on staff needs. 

12) With regards to the numbers, could you post, for year 1 of the contract, how many students per grade may use the 

selected assessment and how many sites?  Is it possible to receive the items for Year 1 and subsequent years 2 and3? 

Answer: See MS Excel spreadsheet as of Nov. 22, 2016. 

13) What do you require in terms of evaluation?  Are you looking for survey feedback from District professional 

development participants or is the District looking for information about the professional development? Answer: The 

system is not required to do surveys. 

14) The sample contract template, do we need to include dates on the contract and the total proposed dollar amount from 

the Cost Proposal on the contract? Answer: Please complete the contract as if your company was selected as the 

successful vendor for this project.  Yes, fill in dates and dollar amount from the Cost Proposal. 

15) Is this an assessment system that will be utilized with the majority of the students or with a subset of students? 

Answer: Yes, the majority of the students K to 12
th
 grade will or could participate.  Many of the high schools only use the 

system for progress monitoring and remediation work.  Some will use the system for course recommendations and 

placement. 

16) For item 4.6a #3, can you provide more information for what is meant by “Usage of various parts of the 

components?”  Answer: The assessment office staff will need to be trained to use the system.  We have found that many 

systems have complex functions that we will not use, or will not use right away.  The assessment office staff will need to 

be trained well enough by the vendor on the overall system functionality so that they can make decisions about which 

functions will roll out when, how, etc. 

17) Will questions and responses be published before the November 28
th
 deadline? Can you provide a date for the 

questions to be published? Answer: Yes, the questions and responses will be posted as an addendum to the RFP on 

November 23, 2016. 

18) RFP Attachment G, section 10.c Evaluations of Services Performed, states: “The Consultant agrees to submit 

evaluations of the program or services performed under this Agreement to the District at the end of the term.  The District 

will use the evaluations to determine the effectiveness of the program or services contracted for under the Agreement.  

The District will also use the evaluations to make planning and continuation of service decisions.” Please clarify what the 

District requires with respect to these evaluations. Is the District looking for survey/feedback information from District 

professional development participants, or is the District looking for efficacy information around the professional 

development? If possible, please provide a sample or template to show the desired format for these evaluations?  Answer: 

The response will be posted at a later date.   

 

END OF ADDENDUM 2. 


